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From: Joe Livaich
To: Solano ALUC
Cc: Vincent K. Wong (vwong@murphyaustin.com)
Subject: 7/11/24 Agenda item AC 24-023
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:19:01 PM
Attachments: TravisALUCP_Consistency_Analysis_20240308.pdf

Joe Livaich | Senior Vice President, Development and Entitlements
Buzz Oates Construction, Inc.
joelivaich@buzzoates.com
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 900
Sacramento, CA 95814
D: 916.379.3874 | C: 916.396.7659

CA Lic. 979834 | NV Lic. 0089329 | AZ ROC 343819
Follow Us:  Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | LinkedIn | YouTube

[EXTERNAL Email Notice!] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not click
or open suspicious links or attachments.
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From: Jim Bermudez
To: Bezek, James M.
Cc: Bret Prebula; Ferrario, Nedzlene N.; Calder, Allan M.; Emlen, Bill F.
Subject: Airport Land Use Commission meeting
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 4:44:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Comment letter to Solano County ALUC re LAMZ.pdf

Jim Bermudez
Development Services Director
701 Civic Center Blvd. | Suisun City, CA 94585
D: 707- 421-7333
C: 707-372-2055

Please consider the environment before printing this message.

[EXTERNAL Email Notice!] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not click
or open suspicious links or attachments.
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From: Vincent K. Wong
To: Solano ALUC
Subject: Comment Letter re: AC 24-023
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2024 9:45:08 AM
Attachments: Comment letter to Solano County ALUC re LAMZ.pdf

Please see attached letter delivered in connection with tonight’s ALUC meeting. Please include this
letter in the administrative record.
 

MurphyAustinLogo Vincent K. Wong // Attorney at Law
Murphy Austin Adams Schoenfeld LLP
555 Capitol Mall, Suite 850, Sacramento, CA 95814
Direct: 916.329.3011 P:  916.446.2300  F:  916.503.4000   
E:  vwong@murphyaustin.com
Teleconference No.: 1.833.548.0282 Meeting ID: 715841727
murphyaustin.com

 
 

[EXTERNAL Email Notice!] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not click
or open suspicious links or attachments.
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VIA E-MAIL
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MURPHY AUSTIN ADAMS SCHOENFELD LLP
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Safety 

Airspace Protection 
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Wildlife 
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Other Flight Hazards 

Summary  
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